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Ruth Nettles OQ0182_-S UL
From: Michele Parks [michele@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2009 3:54 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Christian W. Marcelli

Subject: Docket No. 090182-SU; Ni Florida, LLC's Application for Increase in Wastewater Rates in Pasco County

Attachments: PSC Clerk 07 (Filing waiver of requirement).ltr.pdf

a. Christian W, Marcelli
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL. 32779
PHONE: (407) 830-6331
FAX: (407) 830-8522
cmarcelhizgrshatiorneys.com

b. Docket No.: 090182-SU; Ni Florida’s Application for Increase in Wastewater Rates in Pasco County
¢. Ni Flonda, Inc.

d. 1 page letter

e. Waiver of Section 367.081 (6), Florida Statutes

Michele Parks, Legal Assistant
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FI. 32779

PHONE: (407) 830-6331

FAX: (407) 830-8522
michelef@rsbattomeys.com
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Ann Cole, Commission Clerk

Office of Commission Clerk

Floridc a Public Service Comimnission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

RE: Docket No. 090182-SU; Ni Florida, LLC’s Application for Increase in Wastewater
Rates in Pasco County, Florida
Qur File No.: 43053.03

Dear Ms. Cole:
This letter will serve as Ni Florida, LLC’s waiver through October 27, 2009, of the
Commission’s requirement pursuant to Section 367.081(6), Florida Statutes to rule upon

an interim rate request within sixty (60) days of filing of the minimum filing requirements.

Should you or Staff have any questions regarding this filing, please do not hesitate
to give me a call.

Very truly yours,

For the Firm

CWM,/mp
cc: Curt Mouring, Division of Economic Regulation (via e-mail)
Mr. Donald Clayton
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